Kayla Shawver

From: Kylene Swackhamer

Sent: Wednesday, September 3, 2025 2:06 PM

To: Kayla Shawver

Subject: FW: ICG Communication DES #2401754 BR #20

This is a Rural Bridge Project so no funds coming out of our budget

Kylene Swackhamer, Executive Director
Delaware-Muncie Metropolitan Plan Commission
100 W Main St, Rm 206

Muncie, IN 47305

Phone 765-747-7740

www.dmmpc.org

From: Story, Paige (FHWA) <Paige.Story@dot.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 2, 2025 11:52 AM

To: Kylene Swackhamer <kswackhamer@co.delaware.in.us>

Cc: Maietta, Anthony <maietta.anthony@epa.gov>; sseals idem.in.gov <sseals@idem.in.gov>; Burgoa, Brandon S
<BrBurgoa@indot.IN.gov>; Mitchell, Jay <JAYMITCHELL@indot.IN.gov>; Crenshaw, Cecilia (FTA)
<Cecilia.Crenshaw@dot.gov>; Greep, Anthony (FTA) <anthony.greep@dot.gov>; Tait, Erica (FHWA) <erica.tait@dot.gov>
Subject: RE: ICG Communication DES #2401754

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Delaware County Government. Please do not
click links or open attachments from an unknown or suspicious sender.

Good morning,

FHWA has reviewed and has no comments or questions at this time.
Best,

Paige Story

Community Planner
Federal Highway Administration (FHWA)
Indiana Division (IN-DIV)

From: Maietta, Anthony <maietta.anthony@epa.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 29, 2025 13:58

To: sseals idem.in.gov <sseals@idem.in.gov>; Kylene Swackhamer <kswackhamer@co.delaware.in.us>; Salgado,
Angelica (FTA) <Angelica.Salgado@dot.gov>; Anna Gremling <Anna.Gremling@IndyMPO.org>; Burgoa, Brandon S
<BrBurgoa@indot.IN.gov>; Crenshaw, Cecilia (FTA) <Cecilia.Crenshaw@dot.gov>; Forbush, Daniel (FTA)
<Daniel.Forbush@dot.gov>; Dave Benefiel <dave@heartlandmpo.org>; Tait, Erica (FHWA) <erica.tait@dot.gov>;
Mitchell, Jay <JAYMITCHELL@indot.IN.gov>; jerry heartlandmpo.org <jerry@heartlandmpo.org>; Story, Paige (FHWA)




<Paige.Story@dot.gov>; Belch, Stephanie <SBelch@indot.IN.gov>; Weber, Susan (FTA) <susan.weber@dot.gov>
Subject: RE: ICG Communication DES #2401754

" This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportatlon (DOT). Do not chck on hnks
or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. :

Hey Kylene,

EPA has reviewed the amendment and concurs with DMMPC and IDEM that the project is exempt.
-Tony

Anthony Maietta

EPA Region 5

maietta.anthony@epa.gov
(312) 353-8777

From: SEALS, SHAWN <SSEALS@idem.IN.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 29, 2025 12:46 PM

To: Kylene Swackhamer <kswackhamer@co.delaware.in.us>; Angelica Salgado <angelica.salgado@dot.gov>; Anna
Gremling <Anna.Gremling@IndyMPO.org>; Maietta, Anthony <maietta.anthony@epa.gov>; Burgoa, Brandon S
<BrBurgoa@indot.IN.gov>; Crenshaw, Cecilia (FTA) <Cecilia.Crenshaw@dot.gov>; Dan Forbush (FTA)
<Daniel.Forbush@DOT.gov>; Dave Benefiel <dave@heartlandmpo.org>; Tait, Erica (FHWA) <erica.tait@dot.gov>;
Mitchell, Jay <JAYMITCHELL@indot.IN.gov>; Jerry Bridges <jerry@heartlandmpo.org>; Paige Story
<Paige.Story@dot.gov>; Belch, Stephanie <SBelch@indot.IN.gov>; Susan Weber <susan.weber@dot.gov>
Subject: RE: ICG Communication DES #2401754

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding
whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Greetings,

Based on the information provided, IDEM concurs that these projects appear to be exempt for transportation
conformity purposes.

Thanks...Peace...Shawn

From: Kylene Swackhamer <kswackhamer@co.delaware.in.us>

Sent: Friday, August 29, 2025 11:12 AM

To: Angelica Salgado <angelica.salgado@dot.gov>; Anna Gremling <Anna.Gremling@IndyMPO.org>; Anthony Maietta
<maietta.anthony@epa.gov>; Burgoa, Brandon S <BrBurgoa@indot.IN.gov>; Crenshaw, Cecilia (FTA)
<Cecilia.Crenshaw@dot.gov>; Dan Forbush (FTA) <Daniel.Forbush@DOQT.gov>; Dave Benefiel
<dave@heartlandmpo.org>; Tait, Erica (FHWA) <erica.tait@dot.gov>; Mitchell, Jay <JAYMITCHELL@indot.IN.gov>; Jerry
Bridges <jerry@heartlandmpo.org>; Paige Story <Paige.Story@dot.gov>; SEALS, SHAWN <SSEALS@idem.IN.gov>; Belch,
Stephanie <SBelch@indot.IN.gov>; Susan Weber <susan.weber@dot.gov>

Subject: ICG Communication DES #2401754




EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email was sent from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

The DMMPC has one project proposed as an amendment to the FY 2026-2030 DMTIP for consideration. The project has
been determined as exempt by the DMMPC MPO.

Our proposed schedule for this amendment is:

8/29/25: ICG email communication informal request (this email)

9/6/25: deadline for ICG questions or comments on the included project amendment
9/8/25: anticipated date to present to Transportation Policy Committee for vote

In lieu of a conference call, | am providing the following amendment request for the project listed below and it’s exempt
status.

Please consider this an informal request for review and comment regarding the need for air quality consultation for the
proposed amendment. We are requesting that you reply to this email by 9/6/25 if you have any questions, comments,
or would like to request a conference call to discuss further. Per the September 2022 Interagency Consultation Group
Conformity Consultation Guidance Document, no response can be interpreted as concurrence.

Thank you for your time.

PROJECT PROJECT PROJECT PHASE COST FUND | STATE EST. COST
# TYPE DESCRIPTION CODE FY TO COMPLETE
TOTALS
2401754 Bridge BR #20, on PE 200,000 | BRZ 2026 | S 8,325,000
Replacement | Walnut Street PE 200,000 [ CBR 2026 PE: $400,000
Delaware at RW 40,000 [ BRZ | 2029 RW:  $50,000
County Mississinewa RW 10,000 | CBR | 2029 | cN: $7,000,000
River between | cN | 5600,000 | BRz | *Future | CE: $875,000
B-46440 CR1050N CN | 1,400,000 | CBR | *Future
Wﬁezﬁ;‘;”ﬁike CE 700,000 | BRZ | *Future
CE 175,000 | CBR | *Future
*2031

Kylene Swackhamer, Executive Director
Delaware-Muncie Metropolitan Plan Commission
100 W Main St, Rm 206

Muncie, IN 47305



Phone 765-747-7740
www.dmmpc.org




{)MMPC DELAWARE-MUNCIE METROPOLITAN PLAN COMMISSION

Delaware County Building, 100 West Main Street, Room 206, Muncie, IN 47505
TRANSPORTATION POLICY COMMITTEE

OF THE
DELAWARE-MUNCIE METROPOLITAN PLAN COMMISSION

RESOLUTION 25-37

WHEREAS, the Delaware-Muncie Metropolitan Plan Commission (DMMPC) is the Metropolitan
Planning Organization (MPO), as designated by the Governor of the State of Indiana, for
the Muncie Urbanized Area; and

WHEREAS, the Transportation Policy Committee (TPC) is the policy committee of the Metropolitan
Planning Organization involved in the transportation planning process for the Muncie
Urbanized Area; and

WHEREAS, the proposed amendment to the FY 2026-2030 DMTIP to add Delaware County Rural
Bridge project DES #2401754, Bridge Replacement BR #20, on Walnut Street at
Mississinewa River between CR 1050 N and Eaton-Wheeling Pike, was requested by
Delaware County: and

WHEREAS, Delaware County project DES #2401754 was submitted to the Interagency Conformity
Group (ICG) for confirmation of exempt status with an exempt status concurrence date
Of September 6, 2025; and

WHEREAS, the proposed amendment above was presented to and approved by the Transportation
Policy Committee (TPC) by e-vote concluding on September 6, 2025.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Transportation Policy Committee of the DMMPC as
follows:

Section 1. That the FY 2026-2030 DMTIP be amended to add Delaware County Rural Bridge project
DES #2401754 as shown on the attached Exhibit A.

Approved this 6th day of September, 2025.

TRANSPORTATION POLICY COMMITTEE

ATTEST:
)/’ ///////\ %//11/7/9/( Kubwe Cwad homun
Kayla Sha‘frver Transportatmn Planner Kyle e Swackhamer, Executive Director

DMMPC iMunc1e MPO DMMPC - Muncie MPO



3
e




Resolution 25-37

Exhibit A

DES #2401754 (add project)

Proposed Listing

PROJECT # PROJECT PROJECT DESCRIPTION PHASE COST FUND STATE EST. COST TO
TYPE CODE FY COMPLETE
TOTALS
2401754 Bridge BR #20, on Walnut Street at PE 200,000 | BRZ 2026 $ 8.325,000
Replacement | Mississinewa River between PE 200,000 [ CBR 2026 PE: $400,000
Delaware CR 1050 N and Eaton- RW 40,000 | BRZ 2029 RW: $50,000
County Wheeling Pike RW 10,000 CBR 2029 CN: $7,000,000
CN 5,600,000 | BRZ *Future CE: $875,000
B-46440 CN 1,400,000 | CBR *Future
CE 700,000 | BRZ *Future
CE 175,000 CBR *Future

*2031







MENT and/or MODIFICATION REQUEST

Modification

Grouped Project

Date:

Local A-2602

- DMMPC

Kylene

Bridge Replacement, |BR #20 on Walnut Street at Mississinewa River N X Exempt status 9/6/25
Delaware 2401754 B-46440 Other Construction between CR 1050 N and Eaton-Wheeling Pike Delaware |Greenfield BR PE $ 200,000| $ 200,000 $ 400,000 8,325,000 |RES 25-37 add Rural BR project DMMPC

Bridge Replacement, |BR #20 on Walnut Street at Mississinewa River N X Exempt status 9/6/25
Delaware 2401754 B-46440 Other Construction between CR 1050 N and Eaton-Wheeling Pike Delaware |Greenfield BR RW $ 40,000{ $ 10,000 $ 50,000 8,325,000 |RES 25-37 add Rural BR project DMMPC

Bridge Replacement, |BR #20 on Walnut Street at Mississinewa River Exempt status 9/6/25
Delaware 2401754 B-46440 Other Construction between CR 1050 N and Eaton-Wheeling Pike Delaware |Greenfield BR CN $ 5,600,000| $ 1,400,000 $ 7,000,000 8,325,000 |RES 25-37 add Rural BR project DMMPC

Bridge Replacement, |BR #20 on Walnut Street at Mississinewa River N . Exempt status 9/6/25
Delaware 2401754 B-46440 Other Construction between CR 1050 N and Eaton-Wheeling Pike Delaware |Greenfield BR CN $ 700,000| $ 175,000 $ 875,000 8,325,000 |RES 25-37 add Rural BR project DMMPC

10/3/2025
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